VINCENT VAUBAN

JAVA FULLSTACK DEVELOPER

CONTACT

- · vvauban@gmail.com
- · linkedin.com/in/vvauban
- github.com/vinny59200
- · Tourcoing, 59200

PROFILE

I am Vincent VAUBAN, a computer programmer with 10+ years' experience in successful design, development, and support of live-use applications.

I have experience in Java technology: REST APIs, web applications, and ERPs. I am also an Oracle & Scrum Certified Professional Developer.

KEY SKILLS

- · Java
- JavaScript
- Spring
- Angular
- Java EE
- React

EDUCATION

Lille Catholic UniversityMaster of Science, computer science

Lille Catholic University
Bachelor of Science, computer science

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- · Professional Scrum Developer
- Oracle Certified Professional, Java SE 11 Developer

TOOLS & SOFTWARE

- JIRA
- · IntelliJ IDEA / Visual Code
- Windows 11
- · Google Suite / Office 365

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

· English: advanced

Spanish: upper intermediate

French: native

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Java FullStack Developer

Alteca

2018-Present

- · Banking: Development of a payment application
- · Insurance: Development of a subscription progressive web app
- Insurance: Development of consents management app in compliance with the GDPR
- · Insurance: Development of app backend

Java Developer

Various consulting experiences 2012-2018

- · Retail: Maintenance of a CRM solution
- Retail: Developed REST APIs
- · Real Estate: Maintained an e-commerce application
- · Retail: Integrated INPOST REST APIs
- · Retail: Designed part of an e-commerce solution
- Railway: Maintained a railway infrastructure management system
- Public Sector: Maintained a training platform for job-seekers
- Retail: Maintained an e-commerce portal
- Retail: Designed a store employee tasks tracker & maintained applications
- · Retail Banking: Designed an electronic signature website
- · Banking: Teammate in a services center
- Automotive Retail: Co-designed a portlet and maintained a bank credit rules engine

Java Developer

GFI

2009-2012

- Railway: Maintained an application for railway infrastructure management
- Metallurgy: Designed several HR applications
- · Banking: Accredited an EDM bank solution
- · Insurance: Teammate in a services center

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Udemy Instructor in Java, React, Angular and Scrum
- PSD1: Professional Scrum Developer in 2022
- OCP: Oracle Certified Professional in 2020
- Blue Ribbon of the 'Jump into Java' championship in 2019
- OCA: Oracle Certified Associate 2017
- Lifelong learning with 100+ MOOC certificates
- · Coding hobby with 100+ GitHub repositories